



January 30, 2026

Brian Tam

Via email: brian.tam@dss.ca.gov

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2025-00822; Brian Tam

Dear Brian Tam,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act¹ (the “Act”). As you are aware, the Enforcement Division received a referral from the Department of Social Services (“DSS”) alleging that you failed to timely file the 2021 and 2022 Annual Statements of Economic Interests (“SEIs”).

We have since been notified by DSS that your position of Section Chief in the Office of Equity is not listed in the agency’s conflict of interest code as a designated position. Therefore, you are not required to file SEIs. For this reason, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-5958.

Sincerely,

Christopher Burton

Christopher Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CB:ts

cc: Department of Social Services

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.